From: Marshall Poulton

Sent: 04 March 2009 20:37

To: Alan Coyle

Subject: FW: Follow up on previous recommendations from the July 2008 Peer Review

Attachments: Peer Review Recommendations Tracker 040309.docx; Peer Review 01.07.08
Final.doc

Hi Alan

It's funny these documents appear out of the woodwork just before the Peer Review. It's the first time I've seen

anything in relation to recommendation 9..............just as well Princes St Diversion went as well as it did!!!

Marshall

From: Steven Bell [mailto:Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 04 March 2009 20:05

To: David Mackay

Cc: Frank McFadden; Dennis Murray; Susan Clark; Alastair Richards - TEL; Stewart McGarrity; Marshall Poulton
Subject: Follow up on previous recommendations from the July 2008 Peer Review

David

You may find the following useful to refer to when discussing matters with Mike and Willie tomorrow morning. It is
based on the July 2008 visit by Mike, Willie, Malcolm, Peter Strachan and Andy Sloan. | have included the full report
as an attachment for ease of reference.

Steven

Steven Bell
Edinburgh Tram Project Director
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.
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No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.
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